## CITY OF GREEN LAKE REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MEETING – APRIL 14, 2025

Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Mayor Raymond Radis. Pledge of Allegiance was recited followed by a moment of silent meditation including recognition of George King's service to the City of Green Lake.

<u>Certification of Open Meeting Law:</u> Agenda was posted April 11, 2025.

<u>Roll Call:</u> Danielle Reysen, Mark Wilton, Jon McConnell, Steven Utecht. Absent: Christopher Foos. One position is vacant. Also Present: City Attorney Jesse Spankowski, Police Chief Jason Reysen, Public Works Director Jason Carley.

Agenda: Motion made by McConnell, second by Utecht to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

<u>Minutes:</u> Motion made by McConnell, second by Utecht to approve the Minutes of Committee of the Whole Meeting 3/12/2025, Regular Council Meeting 3/12/2025, and Special Council Meeting 3/24/2025. Motion carried.

<u>Appearances:</u> Kris Anderson, from Town Square Community Center, addressed the Council regarding Street Closure Permit Requests regarding Farmer's Market for this summer.

<u>Master Professional Services Agreement between MSA and the City:</u> Agreement between MSA and the City was presented for general engineering services to be provided to the City. Motion made by McConnell, second by Utecht to approve the Master Professional Services Agreement between MSA Professional Services and the City. Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Vacant: 1 Motion carried.

Agreement between MSA & City for Mill Street Bridge Project: Motion made by McConnell, second by Utecht to approve the Agreement between MSA Professional Services and the City regarding the Mill Street Bridge Project as it relates to real estate services. Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Vacant: 1 Motion carried.

<u>Temporary Ordinance regarding Special Street Privilege Permits:</u> The date of expiration is to be changed to October 5, 2025. Motion made by Utecht, second by McConnell to adopt "A Temporary Ordinance Authorizing Issuance of Special Street Privilege Permits for Use of Sidewalks/Parking Places by Businesses". Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Vacant: 1 Motion carried. Ordinance #849-2025.4

MOU between Green Lake Association & City regarding Trail Signage Project: Motion made by McConnell, second by Utecht to suspend the rules to allow Taylor Haag from the Green Lake Association to speak. Motion carried. Taylor Haag addressed the Council and explained the proposed project. Motion made by McConnell, second by Utecht to approve the Memorandum

of Understanding between Green Lake Association and the City of Green Lake for the South Lawson Drive Trail Signage Project. Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Vacant: 1 Motion carried.

<u>Park Reservations & Street Closure Permits:</u> Motion made by McConnell, second by Utecht to grant

Park Reservations Permits to:

- Melissa & Danny Zeman for Deacon Mills Park on 6/14/2025 from 6:30 pm to 9:00 pm for Ten Year Wedding Anniversary Celebration.
- W. Severin Thompson for Deacon Mills Park on 6/29/2025 from 4:00 m to 9:00 pm for 75<sup>th</sup> Diamond Anniversary of Starlite Stage.
- Freeland Film Festival, Evelyn Galster, for Deacon Mills Park on 9/13/2025 from noon until 10:00 pm for Freeland Film Festival.

## and Street Closure Permits to:

- Green Lake Half Marathon, 5K & 10K for 8/30/2025 as per list as presented with streets to be closed along with times to be closed.
- Town Square Community Center for Green Lake Fine Art Show on 8/8/2025 in the afternoon, 8/9/2025 all day and 8/10/2025 all day for Water Street from Mill Street to Gold Street and Hill Street from Mill Street to the Post Office.
- Town Square Community Center for 6/18/2025, 7/2/2025 & 8/20/2025 for Market in the Park at Concerts in the Park from 5:00 pm to 9:00 pm for South Street directly in front of Deacon Mills Park from Mill Street to Park Drive.

Motion carried.

Request to Waive Boat Launch Fees for Angler Young Angler Fishing Tournament: Motion made by Reysen, second by McConnell to approve the request from Charles Hurley to waive the boat launch fees for Angler Young Angler Fishing Tournament on 6/14/2025. Ayes: 1 (Reysen) Nays: 2 (McConnell, Utecht) Abstain: 1 (Wilton) Absent: 1 (Foos) Vacant: 1 Motion defeated.

<u>Bills:</u> Motion made by McConnell, second by Utecht to approve the payment of the bills in the amount of \$168,406.55. Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Vacant: 1 Motion carried.

<u>Agenda Items:</u> Resolution to Un-assign Fund Equity Accounts, Simplified Rate Increase for Water Utility, Review List of Fees Charged for Various Services.

Steven Utecht was thanked for his service to the City Council.

Motion made by Utecht, second by McConnell to adjourn. Motion carried. (6:20 pm)

Barbara L. Dugenske, Clerk